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In 1605, Sawagfian was made a "visita ragular” of the new-
1y foundad town of Gagsawa, and in 1616 bacama an indapandent
tomn. Its original name was changed to Albaybay, later to Al-
bay.

On or about tha 25th of July 1616, the Dutoh attacked Al
bay. The natives opposad th imvadars. Thay ratraatad to Cag-
sama. Reinforcad then, tha natives drove the Dutoh back to
thoir ship.

In 1764, Mohammadsn pirates ransacked and set tho town on
fira. In Fabruary, 1814, the town of Albay was partially das-
troyad bacausa of the aruptien of Mayon. This gave way to e
foundation of tha "Sitio dn Taybay", the original town baing
callad Binammhan or "fuablo Viejo".

In 1856, Fuabloe Viajo, togather with the visitas of Rawis
Lamba, and Bigaa waxe made sn indapandent pelitical unit ealled
Lagazpt, 1in honor of the Adelantado Don Miguel Loiaz da Legar
pi, by virtus of a dacras of the Vis-Feal Fatreno, premulgatel
in Manila on tha 24th of Septambar, 1856.

In 1873, Governor Capt. Ganeral Gonds da Alimanos declarad
Logazp! an opon port and a cellactor of customs was designata.

During tha Pilipino govarmant- 1899-1900--Lagazpl had
1ts ollactor of Customs in tha persen of Capt. Euganio Bo-
blar of tha regular Pilipine xmy. During the American ocoupa=
tion, 1900-1901, a Lisutemnt of tha 47th U.S. Infantry was
assignited collactor. The custom house wis situatad in Lagaz-

PLbut in 1945, 1t was transfarred to Tabaco.



